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	No.
	RFP Reference * 
	                                                  Questions and Responses

	

	1.
	Cover Letter
	The proposal due time on the Website and in the RFP is different from the time on the cover letter.

AOC Response:   See Addendum 1 for correct Proposal Due Date and Time.

	2
	Appendices C&D
	Need to number the entries in the functional and Technical Requirements matricies.

AOC Response:  Added.  See Addendum 1 for revised Appendices C & D.

	VENDOR QUESTIONS

	1. 
	Appendix C:  Functional Requirements Matrix 
	Vendor Question: Business collaboration and Agreements with Justice Partners.  Can you provide more details on the collaboration? Is it limited to information exchange OR does it involve workflow type processes that involve interaction with justice partners? Can we get an example of Collaboration and Agreements and MOU?

AOC Response: The collaboration is not limited to information exchange and it does involve workflow type processes.  The capability to enable automated workflow processing without human intervention is a basic requirement of the solution software.  Standards for Agreements and MOU’s have not yet been established.

	2.
	Appendix C:  Functional Requirements Matrix 
	Vendor Question: Interfacing to standard AOC report development tools.  What tools are used by AOC?  

AOC Response:   The AOC uses Crystal Reports and Business Objects for management and operational reports.  Other tools used to create reports include SAP, Oracle and Cold Fusion. Informatica is used for data transformation.

A variety of reporting tools may be currently used at the courts level. The AOC is seeking to  reduce the number of tools in use. 



	3
	Appendix C:  Functional Requirements Matrix
	Vendor Question: What authentication schemes are being used by AOC and partners?

AOC Response:  the AOC is currently using MS Active Directory for username and password verification.  Some partners may be using two-factor authentication as required by the National Crime Information Center (NCIC).  

Vendors should make sure they are able to satisfy the functional and technical requirements in Section 2: Project Approach,  and Appendices C and D: Functional and Technical Requirements Matricies   Addition details regarding security policy and compliance will be shared with the Vendor as available and appropriate during the contract negotiation period.



	4
	Appendix D: Technical Requirements Matrix  
	Vendor Question: What tools are being used by the AOC for network and application monitoring?  

AOC Response:   The following tools are currently utilized: Ciscoworks, Nervecenter, NetIQ, BigBrother, Mercury Interactive Products and SBS NOC (for the WAN).     Luminate is used to monitor SAP.

	5.
	Appendix D:  Technical Requirements Matrix
	Vendor Question: Can you provide and example of non-XML packaging service mentioned in one of the questions on Transformation Services? 

AOC Response:  Two examples are  flat files, and fingerprints as specified by Electronic Fingerprint Transition Standards (EFTS )

	6
	Section 2.3.2: Phase 2  Initial Deployment Project

Appendix B: Key Applications
	Vendor Question: What kind of interfaces do CCMS V2 and CCMS V3 provide?  This information is required to estimate the mechanism and effort required to interface with CCMS.

AOC Response:   For CCMS V2, the following interfaces are currently provided:  DMV (V2, HIS, CLEO), DOJ (V2, FTP), JBSIS (V2, E-mail), Citation import from external source (V2, FTP), Warrant (V2, Java “Listner”)

CCMS V3, currently under development,  will provide five (5) Application Program Interfaces – three (3) for Imaging, one (1) for e-filing and one (1) for SAP.    

	7
	Appendix B:  Key Applications
	Vendor Question: What version of SAP is being used? 

AOC Response:   R3

	8
	Appendix B: Key Applications
	Vendor Question: What kind of interfaces does JMS (Jury management Systems) applications provide? 
AOC Response:  The primary potential interface requirement for the various JMS is to SAP financials for juror payments. 



	9
	Section 2: Project Approach

Section 2.3.2:  Phase 2:Initial Deployment Project
	Vendor Question: What integration mechanisms are currently being used in CCTC, AOC and trial courts?  This information is required to provide information on how a transition program will be put in place to use ISB.

AOC Response:  The integration mechanisms currently in process or planned for implementation in the CCTC  are designed to support the Sustain CMS application.   These mechanisms provide the capability for courts using Sustain to interface with their justice partners, with the DMV and with JBSIS.  For DMV, the specific solutions are: Sustain Justice Edition, Citrix, HIS and DMV Query.   For DOJ the specific solutions are: Sustain Justice Edition and SFTP.  For JBSIS, the specific solutions are Sustain Justice Edition and FTP.  For information sharing with partners, the solutions are  Citrix, Sustain Justice Edition, MSMQ, PGP, IIS and SFTP.

SAP will have external interfaces for payroll and financials, such as ADP and Hyperion. 
A broad variety of integration mechanisms are in use from court to court, with many differences in functionality, application age and other capability factors.  The transition program will need to address these situations on an individual basis.



	10
	Section 4.2: Proposal Organization
	Vendor Question: Do you have restrictions or requirements regarding offshore resources?  If you have requirements, please specify the required blend...

AOC Response:   AOC policy is to not utilize offshore resources.

	11
	Section 4.2: Proposal Organization
	Vendor Question: Do you have restrictions or requirements with regard to citizenship of onsite consultants?

AOC Response:  No requirements have been defined regarding citizenship of onsite consultants.

	12
	Appendix B: Key Applications.


	Ref

Application

Name

COTS or Custom

Application Interface Technology (e.g. ODBC, 3270, MQ, CICS, etc)

Number of expected inbound / outbound information exchanges

Number of Integration process flows interacting with this application

B.1.2.1

Interim CMS Systems

B.1.2.2

CCMS V2

B.1.3

CCMS V3

B.3

Jury Management System

B.5

Other Court Applications

B.6.1

Criminal History Repository

B.7

Partner Applications

Vendor Question: Please fill out the following table:


AOC Response:   The requirements to support these applications and the general requirements of the ISB solution are reflected in the functional and technical matricies in Appendix C and D and the specifications in Section 2. of the RFP.

 Vendors should not be constrained by the assumed requirements of specific applications. Many elements of the applications, technology and business environments, and will continue to be, subject to change as the statewide initiatives are implemented.  The AOC is looking for flexibility in the solution capabilities and Vendor approach, consistent with this evolving situation. 



	

	13
	Section 2.3.1:  Phase 1:Initial Implementation

Section 4: Proposal Format and Content
	Vendor Question: Can you provide further details on the acceptance criteria for Phase 1?

AOC Response:   The AOC is working with Siemens Business Services to develop more specific standards for acceptance criteria for applications and technology components slated for implementation in the CCTC.  Additional details will be shared with Vendors as they are developed.

The Vendor I encouraged to present its proposed approach and methodology as part of the response to this RFP.  The AOC will work with the Vendor and SBS   to develop appropriate and mutually acceptable testing approaches and plans.

	14
	Section 2.3.1: Phase 1: Initial Implementation

Section 2.1.2: IS Backbone Conceptual Use Models
	Vendor Question: Is there a set of use cases for the ISB that need to be satisfied in Phase 1? 

Additional Vendor clarification on this question: Page 28 of the RFP indicates that the final deliverable should be a fully operational, integrated ISB solution.  However there are no specific use cases that need to be modeled as part of the acceptance criteria.  We are requesting details on the data flows, validation and transformation logic that needs to be configured in the Phase 1 release of the ISB.

AOC Response:  The AOC is working with Siemens Business Services to develop more specific standards for acceptance criteria for applications and technology components slated for implementation in the CCTC.  Additional details will be shared with Vendors as they are developed.

The Vendor is encouraged to present its proposed approach and methodology as part of the response to this RFP.  The AOC envisions that a blended team of Vendor, AOC and user resources will gather requirements and develop system use cases. 

	15
	Appendix C: Functional Requirements Matrix

Appendix D: Technical Requirements Matrix


	Vendor Question: Are there additional details on the specific requirements for performance, throughput and response times (metrics and criteria)?

AOC Response:   At this point, there are no additional details available beyond the specifications in the RFP. 

	
	Section 2:  Project Scope and Approach
	Vendor Question: Is there an expectation that the ISB solution will be run in parallel with the legacy solution?

AOC Response:    In some cases, the existing CMS application may need to be run in parallel with the new CCMS application for a period of time. This situation is anticipated to describe the exception rather than the rule.  These decisions will be made on a court by court basis as appropriate.



	16
	Section 2:  Project Scope and Approach

Section 1.3.2.1: Technology Infrastructure
	Vendor Question: Will the AOC consider localized/regional implementations of the ISB as part of the roll-out strategy?  Are there any plans to have the solution co-located in more than one site (e.g. CCTC and/or Southern California IT facilities)?

Additional Vendor clarification on this question: The RFP states that the CCTC will host the ISB solution (page 7, section 1.3.2.1).  We would like clarification on any potential requirement to host it in a separate Data Center prior to go-live.

AOC Response:   ISB is intended to be a Judicial Branch solution, implemented and hosted at the CCTC level.  The solution must also provide interfaces to local criminal justice partners.  The AOC currently does not have plans for, but will consider, a strategy that may include some level of localized/regional implementations of ISB. 

Prior to “go live” in the CCTC, it is anticipated that the ISB solution will utilize the AOC computer center or a Vendor-provided environment, for initial installation, configuration and testing.



	17
	Appendix D: Technical Requirements Matrix

Section 2.3.2.1:  Project description
	Vendor Question: Are there any other standards in place that the ISB solution needs to adhere to beyond the ones listed in Procurement Document Data Considerations (e.g. Security, Network Management, Privacy, etc.)?    

Additional Vendor clarification on this question:  The RFP indicates a requirement to integrate the ISB with 9 interfaces (page 30, section 2.3.2.1) while the interfaces provide a name for the data types, there are no specifications on the data properties and requirements

AOC Response:  Vendors should make sure they are able to satisfy the functional and technical requirements in Section 2, Project Approach, and Appendices C and D, Functional and Technical Requirements Matricides.   .  Vendors should adhere to best practices on critical data transmission development.

Addition details regarding security policy and compliance and other standards will be shared with the Vendor as available and appropriate during the contract negotiation period.

Alameda County is used as an example to represent a typical court deployment.  The AOC anticipates that both the initial court selection and the plans for developing data   requirements for the associated exchanges to be implemented will be finalized prior to execution of a contract with the ISB Vendor. The AOC will work with the Vendor to coordinate sharing of information and development of project plans.

Data exchange standards that have been developed to date are published at www.courtinfo.ca.gov/invitationtocomment


	18
	Section 2.2:  Technical Requirements Matrix
	Vendor Question: Are there any preferred tools, software or hardware that AOC would like the Vendor to utilize for ISB? 

AOC Response:  An overview of the current environment is described in the RFP.  The Vendor is requested to specify the optimal and preferred tools, software and hardware to support the proposed solution.  CCMS V3 will utilize webLogic, Sun, MS, Oracle and open standards. 



	19
	Section 2.3: Project Approach
	Vendor Question: What assumptions can we make regarding the number and skill-set of AOC resources directly participating in the design development and implementation of the ISB?

AOC Response:  The Vendor should provide the resource assumptions upon which their estimates are based.



	20
	Section 2.3.2: Phase 2: Initial Deployment Project 
	Vendor Question: Can you please validate the number of interfaces that need to be initially deployed for the ISB?

AOC Response:  See Section 2.3.2 Phase 2: Initial Deployment, Table 1: Alameda County Superior court Local Exchanges.  The high priority exchanges (marked by asterisk,) are AJIS and AWS, each involving two-way information sharing between the court and a justice partner. Vendors should note that Alameda County is presented as an example; The actual court and exchanges involved with the initial deployment have not yet been finalized.



	21
	Section 2.3.2: Phase 2:  Initial Deployment Project
	Vendor Question: Can you further clarify the priority and timing for the deployment of the identified interfaces?

AOC Response:  The initial deployment project is planned to start during Third Quarter, 2004.  A representative example of typical high priority exchanges can be found in the Initial Deployment Table 1 as described in question number 20 above.



	22
	Section 2.3.1  Phase 1:Initial Implementation
	Vendor Question: Can you provide clarification on the desired timing for completion of Phase 1? 

AOC Response:  Phase1 will begin as soon as possible after contract execution and must be completed prior to the start of the initial deployment project.


* Includes references to specific sections provided by the Vendor or determined by the AOC, based on interpretation of the question.  Other references applicable to either the question or the response may exist in other sections of the RFP.
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